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M Gmail Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

Fwd: Fw: WKF014 Purchase Order has been created 000483991 (Ref 200502747)

1 message

Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> 12 December 2024 at 08:23
To: Kate Giriffitths <kate.griffiths@vmsecure.me.uk>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Fowler Natalie (ROA) Manchester University NHS FT <Natalie.Fowler@mft.nhs.uk>
Date: Thu, 12 Dec 2024 at 08:23

Subject: Fw: WKF014 Purchase Order has been created 000483991 (Ref 200502747)

To: orders@viamed.co.uk <orders@viamed.co.uk>

Hi Orders,
Please see below PO,

Thanks,
Natalie Fowler

Chief Critical Care Scientist

HCPC CS20524
Adult, Paediatric and Neonatal ICU, HDU and CSICU
MFT

From: Integra.DoNotReply@nhs.net <Integra.DoNotReply@nhs.net>

Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2024 5:06 PM

To: Fowler Natalie (ROA) Manchester University NHS FT <Natalie.Fowler@mft.nhs.uk>
Subject: WKF014 Purchase Order has been created 000483991 (Ref 200502747)

Purchase Order 000483991 has been created on your behalf

11 Dec 2024 Manchester University NHS Foundation Trust A
17:06:34

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=b587 1a5be0&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1818164626457351033%7Cmsg-f:1818222259210355330&simpl=msg-f:1818222259210355330&mb=1 1/3


mailto:Natalie.Fowler@mft.nhs.uk
mailto:orders@viamed.co.uk
mailto:orders@viamed.co.uk
mailto:Integra.DoNotReply@nhs.net
mailto:Integra.DoNotReply@nhs.net
mailto:Natalie.Fowler@mft.nhs.uk

12/12/2024, 08:50 Gmail - Fwd: Fw: WKF014 Purchase Order has been created 000483991 (Ref 200502747)
Notification to Requisitioner of PO Entry

Supplier: 50415600 : VIAMED LTD
Address: 15 STATION ROAD
CROSS HILLS
KEIGHLEY
BD20 7DT
Delivery Location: MC3018 : RECEIPT AND DISTRIBUTION - MRI
Order Number: 000483991
Order Date: 11 Dec 2024
Requisitioner: R09205 : Natalie Fowler
Requisition Point: MC1194 : TRISH CASSIDY PICU RMCH
Buyer: WEB : Automatic Buyer (Catalogue)
Authority: A06052 : Heather Jackson
Narrative:
Value: 167.00
Amended By:
Date Amended:
Web Basket No: WEB0463988
Line Details
Line Requisition Category Catalogue Description Delivery Order Unit Order
Number Date QTY Price Value
001 200502747 : 001 IVC : IVC - Ophthalmic instruments and ENVITEC OXIQUANT S OXYGEN 16 Dec 2024 1.00 155.00 155.00
Retinop ANALYSER
(EACH)
002 200502747 : 002 FDA: FDA - Anaesthetic Equipment and CARR/VIAMED UPS COURIER DELIVERY 16 Dec 2024 1.00 12.00 12.00
Accessor -
STANDARD EACH
(CN:MFT/VIAMED/2023)
Grand Total 167.00
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Privacy and Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this e-mail is intended for the named recipient(s) only. It may contain privileged and confidential information. If
you are not an intended recipient, you must not copy, distribute or take any action in reliance on it. If you have received this e-mail in error, we would be grateful if you would
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notify us immediately. Thank you for your assistance. Please note that e-mails sent or received by our staff may be disclosed under the Freedom of Information Act (unless
exempt).
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